
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Gerald Benjamin [benjam ig@newpalL. edu]
Tuesday, July 24,2A12 11:42 AM
elena@udgewatch.org
Re: What is Your Response to CJA's July 9, 2Ol2letter -- "Actualizing the Name, Purpose,
and Methodology of the Gitizens' Committee for an Efiective Constitution"?

I will be out of the office on holiday bet.ween 1 P.M. today, JuIy 24 and August 11, 2A12.
I will- see mail only infrequently, and respond lo your message as soon as possible,
probably after I return to work. For SUNY-New PaLLz, CRREO related business requiring
immediate attention please conlact: K.T. Tobin Flusser (tobinflkGnewpaltz.edu); or Josh
Simons (simonsjGnewpaltz.edu). Our CRREO phone number is 845 25'/ 29A1-

Tarrrz Due!!]/ u.

Thank you.

Gerald Benjamin

Thank you,
Iarrrz Duur! )/ D.


